Dear Howard (and Jim),

/1311

I think the Eelley letters of 1/25 and 1/26 axe helpful to you snd to us.

'rh-tthnyanynnanmmrnmledmin the one number they bave given us is &
nnnmmamttmmumhumammnuAﬁonmmmt
mmc&,mm@mﬁlma«rmmhmmanmutﬂt

against me, Especially when
request chronologically.
fou may not get far in

4 reasuresbly and out proofs of deliberate disorimination
thwauneldnasmrhﬂoincmtthtmmmh

correspondence but 1'd make the effort.

Pinttoptthutomwinthhhdiﬂﬁdn«lﬂnthrthulmwt
nfcmlnmomohaulhhhtmrum ‘
The Department bas just informed Yim, for example, that they have just found his

letter of last april.

Mymmunmmtmthdtorn. so perfect the woord with the office of
the deputy &G, demanding chronologioal handling outside the ¥8I, too., YOu've boan without

real responns.
With the FBI tell them

mtm.mmmtuumm-n"-m-nm

Mm.mmymmmmwmmmmu-rwu-uhﬁm.m
that your request is not for the photographs thexseves but for records rel.ating to their

posses-ion and tranffer.

1'd go a step farthur for reasons 1 think you will understand. 1'd ask iudignantly
how the ¥BI eculd have conducted so diligent en investigation as directed by the President
without any lknowledge of the autope¥, without the proctocol or pictures, o%t. Tou know
the FBl better than that from TV, donit you?

Sin may want a different couy of the 1/26, on separste sheets, to attach to spae-
thing he msy file. I thick he will, Until then 1'1l send hizwlat you pent ne.

Ve donAt know ho« this

1s¢mumhtmwtmmmmm«.m

best of deliterate Mmumtunmummmmmtm&mmt
annbhtomhiamaffmorntmuuhm,tmt.oupwhuynththaw
mtom;"almtm#n:furnuﬁh.!Mxnmlhsudamlmquothc
Senator (¥Va)Byrd in this manner.
Atmpo!.ntnmmmuumunmatholumuunhhahw.
m.nmmnxmmwﬂm'ammtbhtmruu. .
In addition te the testimony I have glven subject to cress-exaxination not attenpted,

and to the docusnts I have
diserimination I think youwr

Wﬂm:-utnluthhhmodhnm
1/26 is something Jim can use at the right tine.

Uaﬂ.lituurmthtm'ahookilfromwmmth-dmﬁno:

this comcittes is settled I'

use of what I have, Jim and

again Tussday. What emerged
Thanks. Sest,

-mumummdumumm
gy Ygyne and 1 discussed this Thursday. 1’11 be seeing Les
is the beginning of a simplification of The King “onspirncies.




